

Sagebrush Quilters' Guild Meeting Minutes-October 28, 2024

Monday October 28, 2024

Meeting called to order at 7:00 pm.

Motion to approve Oct 14,2024 minutes as emailed Oct 19, 2024 by Jan W.

Seconded Elizabeth B.

Show of hands all in favour to approve: passed.

Membership -Geri-Lou A

52 members present tonight

3 guests; Welcome Penny, Leslie and Simone

Geri-Lou will bring name tags for new members in a couple of weeks.

Community Quilts- Cheryl D

Cheryl read out a number of Thank-you cards and letters, which included a \$50 and a \$100 donation from cancer quilt recipients.

Our Community Project Sew days are the second Tuesday of each month at Hills of Peace Lutheran Church located at 695 Robson Drive, from 9:30 to 1:30 pm. Our next sew day is **Tuesday November 12th**. Everyone Welcome! Bring your own sewing machine and supplies. Kits will be provided.

Community Quilt Kits, with new patterns, are available tonight to take home and will also be available at the church.

Kamloops Seniors Village Sew Days- Doreen F.:

Our next sew day at KSV- Multi-Purpose room is **November 16th**, **9** am- 9 pm. - member pay \$5 to attend. (Note: date changed from November 30 to November 16))

KSV asked if we would be interested in making some frilly aprons for staff to use when serving meals.

A few aprons have now been made and were given to Doreen for KSV staff.

Museum Update- Andrea for Paulette E

An important message from Paulette E:

Temporary exhibit at Kamloops Museum called "Common Threads". During November they have several feature exhibits and one of them will highlight quilts, a wool quilt owned by member Monette Powell and three of the RIH donation quilts as a tribute to our ongoing support in the community.

Saturday, November 30 will be a demonstration day. Paulette will need a few guild members to be cutting out a quilt, hand stitching or other hand work such as binding a quilt, hand applique, English paper piecing or adding stitchery embellishments to a project. Anything that doesn't require a sewing



Sagebrush Quilters' Guild Meeting Minutes-October 28, 2024

machine. We will need to bring our own equipment for sewing. Our slotted time is 11 am to 1 pm. I hope to also set up a portable quilting frame. If you can commit to this day and time with a project on the go, please contact me (Paulette) so I know who and what to expect. We will be in a room on an upper level with lots of windows facing Seymour Street.

The display will be on from November 1st to 30th.

Paulette scraps125@gmail.com 778.220.5355

From the Floor: Announcements and reminders

- Kelowna Quilts is having a quilt show this coming weekend. Quilts and Vines View and Sips; Nov 2 and Nov 3 at the Summerhill Winery, 9:30 till 5 pm; Admission \$8
- Anyone participating in the PEI Exchange, please have your small quilt item ready to go by Feb 10, 2025.
- Everyone in the first ever Kamloops All Guild Group Round Robin should have received their first box and working on making the four blocks ready to pass on in a couple of weeks
- Brenda E is offering an Introduction to Needle Turn Applique starting on Thursday November 14, 10 am to 12 noon at the Kamloops Library, meeting room 2nd floor. Anyone interested is asked to sign up. The room has a capacity of 15. A supply list will be sent out before first class. Thanks to everyone who signed up, the program is now full. If you would like to be waitlisted, please email Donna F at mdfleury@shaw.ca
- Request was made for volunteers to organize the Dec 9th Christmas meeting/party. Thanks to Marg J, Cheryl D, Julie O, Jan W, Marie A, Monica W and Lorraine B for offering to take this on.
- Brenda B and Tricia M are looking after coffee and treats/snacks for our meetings; please check the signup sheets to see where help is needed to bring treats to a meeting
- There is another strip exchange happening to make a strip quilt inspired by Lorraine's; if you would like to participate bring your 2.5 by 6.5 inch strips to the next meeting
- Marie A would appreciate some green 2.5 by 8 inch strips (her fabric stash is still in storage after her move).

Block Lotto-

The October block was Mr Rosevelt's Necktie done by Judy N.

There were 25 blocks so there were two winners: Mary A and Donna F.

Note: The 1st meeting of the month the winner/organizer brings samples of the block and shares the pattern and colour selection.

2nd meeting of the month is the draw. Everyone who made a block gets to enter the draw.



Coffee Break

Program-Leanne S

Tonight's program is trunk show by Judy and Clark Nichols and Brenda E showing their cross stitch. Thank you Judy and Brenda for such an inspiring show.

Fabricland Shopping night will be **November 5th from 6pm- 8 pm.** You do not need to be a member of Fabricland to attend and get the deals. As in the past, there will be lots of amazing door prizes.

Our program guest for November 11th will be Marnie Freeman of Memory Quilts by Marnie. She is a member of our guild and also has her own business. Her presentation will be very extensive so bring a notepad and pen. You will definitely want to take notes! We will have her for the entire evening.

Show-n-Share

Several members showed their quilts and other quilted items.

Meeting adjourned at 8:55 pm.

Secretary: Donna Fleury

DATES TO REMEMBER

Please review regularly as dates are added as whenever new events are scheduled.

Oct 30-Nov 3 - Fall Guild Retreat @Sorrento Centre

Nov 5 - Guild Member Only Fabricland Shopping night. 6 pm - 8 pm, wear name tag.

Nov 11 - Sagebrush Quilters Guild Meeting. 7 pm to 9 pm. 1136 6th Ave

Nov 12 - Community Projects Sew Day, Lutheran Church 9:30-1:30

Nov 30 16 - KSV Sew Day @Kamloops Seniors Village 9 am to 9 pm - member pay note date change.

Nov 25 - Sagebrush Quilters Guild Meeting. 7 pm to 9 pm. 1136 6th Ave

Dec 9 - Sagebrush Quilters Guild Meeting. 7 pm to 9 pm. 1136 6th Ave

Dec 10 - Community Projects Sew Day, Lutheran Church 9:30-1:30

December - KSV - no dates - 2 in January.

2025

Jan 4 - KSV Sew Day @Kamloops Seniors Village 9 am to 9 pm - member pay

Jan 13 - Sagebrush Quilters Guild Meeting. Zoom meeting (from home)

- Jan 14 Community Projects Sew Day, Lutheran Church 9:30-1:30
- Jan 25 KSV Sew Day @Kamloops Seniors Village 9 am to 9 pm member pay
- Jan 27 Sagebrush Quilters Guild Meeting. 7 pm to 9 pm. 1136 6th Ave
- Feb 10 Sagebrush Quilters Guild Meeting. 7 pm to 9 pm. 1136 6th Ave
- Feb 11 Community Projects Sew Day, Lutheran Church 9:30-1:30
- Feb 22 KSV Sew Day @Kamloops Seniors Village 9 am to 9 pm member pay
- Feb 24 Sagebrush Quilters Guild Meeting. 7 pm to 9 pm. 1136 6th Ave
- Mar 10 Sagebrush Quilters Guild Meeting. 7 pm to 9 pm. 1136 6th Ave
- Mar 11 Community Projects Sew Day, Lutheran Church 9:30-1:30
- Mar 12-16 Spring Guild Retreat @Sorrentro Centre
- Mar 24 Sagebrush Quilters Guild Meeting. 7 pm to 9 pm. 1136 6th Ave
- Mar 29 KSV Sew Day @Kamloops Seniors Village 9 am to 9 pm member pay
- Apr 8 Community Projects Sew Day, Lutheran Church 9:30-1:30
- Apr 14 Sagebrush Quilters Guild Meeting. 7 pm to 9 pm. 1136 6th Ave
- Apr 26 KSV Sew Day @Kamloops Seniors Village 9 am to 9 pm member pay
- Apr 28 Sagebrush Quilters Guild Meeting. 7 pm to 9 pm. 1136 6th Ave
- May 12 Sagebrush Quilters Guild Meeting. 7 pm to 9 pm. 1136 6th Ave
- May 13 Community Projects Sew Day, Lutheran Church 9:30-1:30
- May 26 Sagebrush Quilters Guild Meeting. 7 pm to 9 pm. 1136 6th Ave
- May 31 KSV Sew Day @Kamloops Seniors Village 9 am to 9 pm member pay
- Jun 19 Sagebrush Quilters Guild AGM Meeting. 7 pm to 9 pm. 1136 6th Ave
- Jun 10 Community Projects Sew Day, Lutheran Church 9:30-1:30
- Jun 21 KSV Sew Day @Kamloops Seniors Village 9 am to 9 pm member pay
- Jul 26 KSV Sew Day @Kamloops Seniors Village 9 am to 9 pm member pay
- Aug 23 KSV Sew Day @Kamloops Seniors Village 9 am to 9 pm member pay
- Sep 8 Welcome Back meeting
- Sep 15 Sagebrush Quilters Guild Meeting. 7 pm to 9 pm. 1136 6th Ave



Sagebrush Quilters' Guild Meeting Minutes-October 28, 2024

Sep 27 - KSV Sew Day @Kamloops Seniors Village 9 am to 9 pm - member pay

Oct 13 - Sagebrush Quilters Guild Meeting. 7 pm to 9 pm. 1136 6th Ave

Oct 25 - KSV Sew Day @Kamloops Seniors Village 9 am to 9 pm - member pay

Oct 27 - Sagebrush Quilters Guild Meeting. 7 pm to 9 pm. 1136 6th Ave

Oct 29-Nov 2 - Fall Guild Retreat @Sorrento Center

Nov 10 - Sagebrush Quilters Guild Meeting. 7 pm to 9 pm. 1136 6th Ave

Nov 24 - Sagebrush Quilters Guild Meeting. 7 pm to 9 pm. 1136 6th Ave

Nov 29 - KSV Sew Day @Kamloops Seniors Village 9 am to 9 pm - member pay

Dec 8 - Sagebrush Quilters Guild Meeting. 7 pm to 9 pm. 1136 6th Ave

2026